












From: Paul Satterlund
To: Sam Clausen; jim.haertzen@lutherbrookdalehonda.com
Cc: Cheryl Stuckmayer
Subject: Application for Zoning Appeal
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:24:20 AM
Attachments: Outlook-yrjneqop.png

Hello Mr Clausen and Mr Haertzen, 

We have received your application for a Zoning Appeal.  I'll be contacting our planning
commission/board of adjustment today to let them know we have received an application and
we will start to try and find a date that works to call a meeting.  We'll be in touch shortly to let
you know when a meeting is able to be held within the next 30 days. 

Thanks, 

Paul Satterlund
Planning & Zoning Administrator
Crosslake Planning and Zoning Department
13888 Daggett Bay Rd
Crosslake, MN  56442 

Office:      (218) 692-2689
Direct:      (218) 692-9805
Email:        psatterlund@cityofcrosslake.org
Website:   www.cityofcrosslake.org
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From: Paul Satterlund
To: DAVID FUHS
Cc: Cheryl Stuckmayer
Bcc: Joel O"Leary; Joel Knippel; Kristin Graham; Jeremy Johnson; Cooper Hanning; Jeff Mcgrath
Subject: Zoning Appeal to
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 10:21:59 AM
Attachments: Outlook-aa4o4b32.png

Hello Planning Commissioners,  

The Planning and Zoning Department has received an application for a zoning appeal to an
administrative decision that I made, denying a lot adjustment.  

We need to schedule a special meeting/hearing for the appeal process and needs to be within

the next 30 days.   My first thought is that the July 25th Planning Commission meeting falls
within the 30 days so we could add the appeal to the meeting. May make for a long day,

otherwise we could schedule it for the week prior, July 15th - 18th.  

Does the group have an opinion on adding an additional meeting or would you like to commit
to a longer day on the 25th? 

Thanks

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
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LOT SIZE REQUIREMENTS 

Shoreland District Lot Size Requirements 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  DUPLEX RESIDENTIAL LOT 

Lake Classification 
Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Min. Buildable 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Min. Buildable Area 
(ft2) 

General Development -Riparian 30,000 100 12,000 40,000 200 27,000 

General Development -Non-Riparian 40,000 150 20,000 60,000 265 40,000 

Recreational Development- Riparian 40,000 150 16,000 60,000 225 30,000 

Recreational Development-Non-Riparian 60,000 150 25,000 80,000 265 40,000 

Natural Environment-Riparian 80,000 200 40,000 120,000 400 60,000 

Natural Environment-Non-Riparian 120,000 200 60,000 160,000 400 80,000 

Sensitive Shoreland Districts-Riparian--all 
lake classes 

80,000 200 40,000 120,000 300 60,000 

Sensitive Shoreland Districts-Non-riparian--
all lake classes 

80,000 200 40,000 160,000 400 80,000 

*-- Duplex lots are not allowed within natural environment - special shallow lake shorelands. 
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL  DUPLEX RESIDENTIAL LOT 

River Classification 

Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Min. Buildable 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Area (ft2) 

Min. 
Lot 
Width 

Min. Buildable Area 
(ft2)** 

General Development -Riparian 30,000 100 12,000 40,000 200 20,000 

General Development -Non-Riparian 40,000 150 20,000 60,000 265 30,000 

Natural Environment –Riparian 80,000 200 40,000 120,000 400 60,000 

Natural Environment -Non-Riparian 120,000 200 60,000 160,000 400 80,000 

Rural Residential District Lot Size Requirements 
Rural Residential Classification Min. Lot Area Min. Lot Width 

Rural Residential 2  (RR2) 2 Acres 100’ 

Commercial Lot Size Requirements 
Waterfront Commercial District Min. Lot Area Min. Lot Width 

GD Lake 5 Acres 400’ 

RD Lake 5 Acres 400’ 

NE Lake (Existing Only) 10 Acres 800’ 

Min. Lot Area Min. Lot Width 

Downtown Commercial District 15,000 sq ft 50’ 

Limited Commercial District 20,000 sq ft 100’ 

Commercial/Light Industrial District 20,000 sq ft 100’ 

Rural Residential 5 (RR5) 5 Acres 300'

After the effective date of this Chapter, all new lots in a Shoreland District created by 
plat, minor subdivision, or metes and bounds shall meet the minimum lot area, 
buildable area, and lot width requirements in the tables below.  Only land above the 
ordinary high water level of public waters can be used to meet lot area and buildable 
area standards.  
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LOT  
A parcel of land designated by plat, metes and bounds, registered land survey, auditors plat, or 
other accepted means and separated from other parcels or portions by said description for the 
purpose of use, occupancy, sale, lease, or separation.   

LOT AREA 
Square footage or acreage included within the boundaries of a parcel or platted lot. For riparian 
lots, land above the Ordinary High Water Level. 

LOT, NON-RIPARIAN 
A lot that does not abut public waters. 

LOT, RIPARIAN 
A lot that abuts public waters. 

LOT WIDTH, NON-RIPARIAN 
On a lot the does not abut public waters, the shortest distance between side lot lines as 
measured at the midpoint of the longest axis of the lot. 

LOT WIDTH, RIPARIAN 
On a lot that abuts public waters, the minimum distance between: 

(1) Side lot lines measured at the midpoint of the building setback line; and
(2) The minimum distance between side lot lines at the ordinary high water level.

NOTE: 
The above is meant to be a brief reference of lot size requirements.  See the entire 
Code of Ordinances for the City of Crosslake, Minnesota, Chapter 26 Land Use for 
additional and complete requirements that need to be met. 

Midpoint of building 
Setback line 

OHW 

100 Ft. Lot Width 100 Ft. Lot Width 

Lot on GD Lake 
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